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From: treasury.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 14 March 2019 2:28 PM
To: Helpdesk-OIA
Cc:  IFSU Dispute Resolution
Subject: RIS - Rec 7.1 of the Royal Commission [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: 190313 - RIS - Rec 7.1 Royal Commission.docx

Hi, 

Please find attached the preliminary assessment for the implementation of Recommendation 7.1 from the Financial 
Services Royal Commission. Please feel free to contact     or myself to discuss. 

Kind regards, 

 

 
Financial System Division 
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600 
Phone: +  | E‐mail:  treasury.gov.au  

The Treasury acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, water and community. We pay our 
respects to them and their cultures and to elders both past and present.

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be 
confidential information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege.  If you are not 
the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised.  If you have 
received this e-mail by error please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all 
copies of this transmission together with any attachments. 
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From: Helpdesk-OIA
Sent: Thursday, 14 March 2019 2:49 PM
To:
Cc: Helpdesk-OIA
Subject: RE: RIS - Rec 7.1 of the Royal Commission [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

UNCLASSIFIED 

Good afternoon, 

Thank you for your email to the Office of Best Practice Regulation (OBPR) help desk. 

The OBPR acknowledges receipt of your request for a preliminary assessment.  

Your request will be forwarded to an OBPR officer for assessment.  

You should receive a response within five working days about the RIS requirements for your proposal.  

For further queries, please email  @pmc.gov.au or call    

OBPR Helpdesk 

Office of Best Practice Regulation  

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet  

   @pmc.gov.au

 www.dpmc.gov.au |  ris.dpmc.gov.au

 PO Box 6500 Canberra ACT 2600

From:  treasury.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 14 March 2019 2:28 PM 
To: Helpdesk‐OBPR  @pmc.gov.au> 
Cc:  TREASURY.GOV.AU>;  TREASURY.GOV.AU>; IFSU 
Dispute Resolution  @TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Subject: RIS ‐ Rec 7.1 of the Royal Commission [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

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

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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
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 How many entities currently have unpaid EDR determinations, and what activities might they reasonably
have to complete before being paid under that determination (e.g. demonstrating entitlement etc. if a
business names or other pertinent detail has changed etc.).

 How many entities might reasonably be expected to access or be eligible for the historical redress scheme?
What eligibility requirements or otherwise would be placed upon them?

Once the OBPR has received this additional information, advice on your proposal can be finalised. 

If you have any questions, please contact me on   

Regards, 

 | Adviser  

Office of Best Practice Regulation | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 

p. (02)

e.  pmc.gov.au |  @pmc.gov.au  

w. http://ris.pmc.gov.au | www.pmc.gov.au

One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

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

______________________________________________________________________  

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information  
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or  
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you  
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other  
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you  
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by  
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the  
message from your computer system.  
______________________________________________________________________ 



OBPR Ref ID 25101 ‐ Response to Royal Commission Rec 7.1 

Responses to questions raised by OBPR on Friday, 15 March 2019: 

Going forward, how many entities will likely access the CSLR per annum, and what eligibility 

requirements or otherwise would be placed upon them? What time would they likely spend on 

demonstrating their case and what professional/legal advice might they need to seek etc.? 

The key details of the CSLR are still yet to be developed. We anticipate that further details on the 

CSLR will be released for consultation in the second half of 2019  

While details are still yet to be finalised, we can make the following assumptions with assist with this 

RIS costing: 

• The CSLR will be ex ante funded – with the funding model to be agreed by industry as part of

the design phase.

• The CSLR will be funded by all – approximately 35,000 AFCA members.

• AFCA members will be required to pay the CSLR levy as part of their annual AFCA levies/fees.

– AFCA members are currently required to pay: an annual membership levy; dispute fees;

and an annual user charge. These levies/fees are invoiced by AFCA and paid directly on a

yearly basis.

– We envisage that the new CSLR levy will be an additional levy charged on AFCA members

at the same time as existing levies/fees and will not create new regulatory costs on AFCA

members.

• The eligibility requirements for who can access the CSLR will also be determined during the

design phase. It is proposed that CSLR funds can only be accessed by individuals and small

businesses that can access AFCA and receive a determination from AFCA, court of tribunal

against a financial firm that is now insolvent.

– We note that the Ramsay Review also made a number of recommendations that would

be considered as part of the design.

How many entities currently have unpaid EDR determinations, and what activities might they 

reasonably have to complete before being paid under that determination (e.g. demonstrating 

entitlement etc. if a business names or other pertinent detail has changed etc.). 

• The Government has announced that current unpaid EDR determinations will be paid out by

Government as part of a separate measure.  Treasury has previously agreed with OBPR that

this measure does not have regulatory costs.

s 47C , s 47E(d) 



• We note that unpaid EDR determinations provide a useful dataset to help shape our

understanding of the proposed CSLR.

– Since 2008, there are currently 219 know unpaid EDR determinations owed to 292

consumers and small businesses by 56 financial firms.

– From the 56 financial firms:

: 22 financial firms with unpaid EDR determinations have undergone formal 

insolvency proceedings; 

: 16 financial firms with unpaid EDR determinations have been deregistered but did 

not undergo any formal insolvency process; and 

: 18 financial firms with unpaid EDR determinations are still registered as firms. 

How many entities might reasonably be expected to access or be eligible for the historical redress 

scheme? What eligibility requirements or otherwise would be placed upon them? 

• The eligibility requirements for historical complaints to be considered by AFCA will be the

same as for ‘current’ complaints, the only eligibility criteria that’s changing is the age of the

disputes that can be considered.

• Under the Redress scheme, AFCA will consider disputes dating back to 2008. This covers a

period of time in which predecessor schemes to AFCA were operating with different eligibility

requirements than AFCA. Based on the number of complaints received but not considered by

predecessor schemes due to eligibility requirements, AFCA is estimating an additional 21,000

disputes on top of the volume of ‘current’ disputes would now be eligible for consideration by

AFCA.
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

p. (02)    

e.  pmc.gov.au |  @pmc.gov.au  

w. http://ris.pmc.gov.au | www.pmc.gov.au  

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

 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 
22(1)

s 47E(d) 



CSLR 

RIS costings required? Why?

No No ‐ compliance costs do not exceed $100,000
Purpose Staff Time (hrs)

Hourly wage (AWOTE for people employed in the 

finance and insurance industry) Total Comments

Reporting one‐off 1 15 86.05 1,290.75$     

2 reports required for 2 payments (0.4m in 2019‐20, 0.1m in 

2020‐21), 1 report= 1 days work x 1 staff

Reporting ongoing 1 37.5 86.05 3,226.88$      1 report for 1 year, 1 report= 1 days work x 1 staff

Independent Audit  37.5 360 13,500.00$    Audit of grant agreement undertaken by an Excutive Auditor

Total 18,017.63$   

Payment of unpaid EDR

RIS costings required? Why?

No
No regulatory impacts, payments to be funded 

by Govt

Redress for past disputes 

RIS costings required? Why?

No

No ‐ compliance costs do not exceed $100,000, 

other costs out of‐scope of the regulatory 

burden measurement (costs arising from non‐

compliance/enforcement)
Purpose Staff Time (hrs)

Hourly wage (AWOTE for people employed in the 

finance and insurance industry) Total Comments

Reporting one‐off payment 1 7.5 86.05 645.38$          1 payment of 2.8m in 2018‐19, 1 report= 1 days work x 1 staff

Reporting at end of redress period 1 7.5 86.05 645.38$          1 report, 1 report= 1 days work x 1 staff

Independent Audit  37.5 360 13,500.00$    Audit of grant agreement undertaken by an Excutive Auditor

Total 14,790.75$   

Remediation activities

RIS costings required? Why?

No
Compliance costs do not exceed $100,000

Purpose Staff Time (hrs)

Hourly wage (AWOTE for people employed in the 

finance and insurance industry) Total Comments

Reporting at end of redress period 1 37.5 86.05 3,226.88$      1 report, 1 report= 1 days work x 1 staff

Total 3,226.88$     

One offs 18,017.63$   

Ongoings 18,017.63$   

Cost per annumn over 10 yrs 19,819.39$   

Cost pa ($m) 0.00$             

Compliance costs

Compliance costs

Compliance costs
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From:
Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 1:20 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Govt response to Financial Services Royal Commission - RIS requirements 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: 190208 RIS and reg costs req.docx

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi 

Treasury has provided the attached document regarding the regulatory costings for the RCFS. Could you also 
consider the point about publication of the RIS etc.  

Happy to discuss 

From:  TREASURY.GOV.AU>  
Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 9:31 AM 
To:  pmc.gov.au> 
Cc: MG TsyFSRC  @TREASURY.GOV.AU> 
Subject: Govt response to Financial Services Royal Commission ‐ RIS requirements [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

HI 

Thanks for your time last week.  We have gone through each of the Government actions announced in response to 
the Royal Commission, and set out how the approach to meeting RIS requirements (refer attached).  In line with the 
PM’s approval, we are doing work on developing regulatory costings for each proposal that will give rise to costs by 
31 March.   If you’ve got any concerns with what we’ve suggested please let me know, otherwise I’ll get the 
individual officers to start engaging with OBPR‐ I assume through making an initial approach via email to OBPR 
Helpdesk.  

I’ve got just one follow up question. As you know we had one document that set out supplementary analysis for a 
number of measures in the report.  When it comes to publication, we will advise on what part of that document 
(updated as required) is appropriate for publication – it will only be the part that relates to the particular measure 
that’s been finalised.  Again, please let me know if you’d like to discuss.  

Many thanks 

Senior Adviser 
Treasury Financial Services Royal Commission Taskforce 
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600 
Phone:   | Mobile:   
www.treasury.gov.au 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 19 September 2017 3:42 PM
To: Helpdesk-OIA
Subject: FW: Early Assessment RIS Approval - Ramsay Review Implementation 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: RIS Approval Letter - John Lonsdale.pdf; Supplementary Final Report - Ramsay 

Review.pdf

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi Helpdesk 

For file 22021 please. 

Thank you  

From:    
Sent: Tuesday, 19 September 2017 2:38 PM 
To: Poels, Wayne ;    
Subject: FW: Early Assessment RIS Approval ‐ Ramsay Review Implementation [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Wayne, 

Certified independent review on external dispute resolution is in, for your info. 

 could you please draw up an acknowledgement letter? Is this one that Treasury indicated 
that they will not be publishing the review with the explanatory memorandum? If so we will need to 
note this is not best practice (probably in the covering email though). 

Thanks  

___________________________ 

 | Senior Adviser  

Office of Best Practice Regulation | Regulatory Policy Branch 

Economic Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 

p.   | m.   

e.  @pmc.gov.au |  @pmc.gov.au 

w. www.dpmc.gov.au | ris.dpmc.gov.au

One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600

From: @treasury.gov.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 19 September 2017 2:06 PM 
To:  
Cc: Dickson, Tom 
Subject: Early Assessment RIS Approval - Ramsay Review Implementation [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)
(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)
(ii)
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Hi

Please find attached a letter from John Lonsdale, Deputy Secretary – Markets Group to Ms Tanja Cvijanovic, 
Executive Director ‐ OBPR, certifying the Independent Review: Review of the External Dispute Resolution System – 
Supplementary Final Report, as undertaking a process that is equivalent to an early assessment Regulation Impact 
Statement (RIS). I will also attach a copy of the supplementary final report.  

Please let me know if there is anything else that OBPR requires. 

Thanks 

Policy Analyst|Financial Services Unit 
Financial System Division|The Treasury 
  |  @Treasury.gov.au 

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be 
confidential information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not 
the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have 
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
Cc:
Subject: FW: OBPR ref ID 25101 - response to Royal Commission Rec 7.1 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, 21 March 2019 4:34:23 PM
Attachments: image001.png

ATT00001.htm
image002.png
ATT00002.htm
image003.png
ATT00003.htm
image004.png
ATT00004.htm
image005.png
ATT00005.htm
preliminary RBM costings for recc 7.1.xlsx
ATT00006.htm

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi
For the Financial Services Royal Commission, we have agreed with Treasury that the OBPR will
look over costings spreadsheets even where the cost is less than $2m. Therefore, would you
mind checking over the attached, related to rec 7.1, to make sure it all looks good and we are
still satisfied it is less than $2m? The formal advice is still that the OBPR is not required to agree
costings less than $2m, but we can add something in oure response along the lines of ‘… but the
approach adopted looks fine’.

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 4:13 PM
To:  ;  
Cc: RIS Help ;  
Subject: Fwd: OBPR ref ID 25101 - response to Royal Commission Rec 7.1 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi 
When we spoke earlier this afternoon, I indicated that for costs below $2m p.a our policy areas
were sending across the relevant costing spreadsheet even where advised that the costing could
be certified by Tsy. I’ve just found out that that did not happen in relation to rec 7.1 - our policy
team provided information requested by OBPR but not the costing spreadsheet. I’ve now
attached the costing spreadsheet.
I am happy to send to  directly but thought you may want to first talk him
through the process that has been agreed in relation to costings under $2m where related to the
Govt RC response.
Thanks

Senior Adviser, Royal Commission Taskforce

treasury.gov.au

Begin forwarded message:

From: " TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Date: 21 March 2019 at 3:59:26 pm AEDT
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








